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TO:           All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Bryan Magnuson 
Product Manager, Ceiling & Bath Fans 

SUBJECT:     SP/CSP Consolidation 
  
 

 
Effective with the April CAPS® 4.44 release, select configurations and sizes for Models SP and CSP will be 
eliminated. Simplification of the product line will allow us to maintain our competitive position and lead times, 
and more efficiently produce products. Products and options that are being eliminated are listed below:  
 

• SP-A1410 

• 220V to 240V PSC motor option for SP-A110 and SP-A390 
• Whole House Ventilation for SP-B80 and SP-B110 

• Push Button Minimum Ventilation Controller 

 
All configurations listed below are being obsoleted for models: SP-A70, SP-A90, SP-A110 and SP-A125. This 
applies to new job files created in CAPS® 4.44; orders from existing CAPS files will be accepted until the 
August CAPS® release. 
 

• Grille Mounted Motion Sensor 

• Integrated Dehumidistat 

• Combination Motion Sensor/Dehumidistat 

• Integrated Speed Control 

• Mounted Ceiling Radiation Damper (CRD) 

• Aluminum or Galvanized Wheels 

• Convertible Fan (SP-A110 and SP-A125 only) 
 
We encourage you to review active quotes/projects and communicate these changes to your customers.  
 
We will continue to support replacement parts and provide alternate options when appropriate. We appreciate 
your partnership as we improve and simplify our product line. 
 
If you have any additional questions or concerns regarding a specific project, contact 
ceilingexhaustfans@greenheck.com or call 1-800-984-8713 (option 1). 
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